
 
TO: Assembly Finance Committee 

FROM: Dave Scanlan, Eaglecrest General Manager 

DATE: September 24, 2020 

RE: COVID Operating Funds 

  

Eaglecrest is requesting a supplemental appropriation for $149,251 for the extra personnel 
costs needed to operate the ski area per our COVID Safety Plan and an additional $32,463 in 
equipment cost for our COVID response for a total request of $181,714. 

The Eaglecrest Administrative Team has spent the last several months in collaboration with the 
National Ski Areas Association (NSAA) and learning from the operational experiences of Ski 
Resorts in the Southern Hemisphere. Now that we are coming closer to the start of the winter 
season it is clear to all of us that the effects of the COVID 19 Pandemic are going to be with us 
for the duration of the ski season. It is also very clear that the citizens of Juneau have a strong 
desire to stay active and receive the many physical and mental health benefits from physical 
exercise. Thankfully, Skiing and Snowboarding are predominately-outdoor sports were the risks 
of COVID Transmission are far less than other indoor sports activities.  

The NSAA has put together very detailed industry best practices according to scientific 
guidelines put forth by infectious disease experts, including the CDC and WHO. In order to meet 
these industry best practices Eaglecrest will need to have higher staffing levels to ensure that 
we can spread our guests out across the mountain, perform constant rotational cleaning, 
package all food products in sealed containers, sanitize all rental equipment daily, perform 
crowd control, organize smaller lesson group sizes on more frequent intervals and enforce our 
campus wide masking mandate. The table below provides detail to these extra staffing needs. 



 
 

Physical Equipment Needs 

The key component of our COVID Mitigation Plan for Operations during the coming season is to 
limit guests access and time spent in our indoor spaces. Ski Areas in the Southern Hemisphere 
created outdoor seating areas many of which had portable propane heaters making the spaces 
more attractive to use during cold weather. Having spaces like this will allow Eaglecrest to 
disburse our guests giving them comfortable space to rest, eat lunch or watch their children 
while in lesson programs.  

We are requesting the purchase of three large 24’W X 32’L commercial grade tents. One of the 
tents will be used for Snowsports School instructor morning meetings and as a lesson meet up 
area for students to meet their instructors. The second tent will be utilized for cafeteria food 
service and general eating. The third tent would be utilized for our Tower Bar Patrons and other 
food service purposes. Each tent would be outfitted with eight plastic commercial grade six foot 
long folding picnic tables which will be easily sanitized between uses. Site preparation for each 
tent location will be performed by mountain operations staff and can be built into existing 
budget parameters. 

Once the COVID Pandemic has past tent materials and tables will be able to be used for future 
event rentals and mountain operations functions. 

 

Total Equipment Costs 

Total cost for three tents. $24,786 

Total cost for the 24 tables. $7,677 

Total Equipment Request $32,463 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Below are images of the tents and tables requesting and quotes for each. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 



 
 

 

 


